Aguilar, Silvia

From: Arango, Carolina

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:52 PM
To: Aguilar, Silvia

Subject: FW: Funding Available FFY21
Importance: High

carolina Arango
Accounting Speclalist

The Carl Shechter

SWFP Community Center
301 NW 103" Ave
Pembroke Pines, FL 33026
954-450-6888
CArango@pplnes.com

From: Ripley, Ismir <Ismir.Ripley@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 1:54 PM

To: Ripley, Ismir <Ismir.Ripley@dot state.fl.us>
Cc: Maack, Lisa <Lisa.Maack@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: Funding Available FFY21

Importance: High

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender

Good afternoon,

We are happy to inform you that our funding for federal fiscal year 2021 have been reactivated. We would like to know
if your agency is still in need of the funding. If so, we will have to work closely to review your original request as due to
the supply chain issues prices have been affected.

As you might recall, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, supply chain issues affected all sectors of our economy. The
shortage of materials and supplies were severely impacted to the vehicle manufacturing process. This led to, purchasing
agreements being paused or put on hold due to vendors not being able to accept vehicle orders because of the

shortage.

Moving forward, vehicle contracts are becoming available, and the manufacturing process is beginning to pick up. The
supply chain issues are dissipating, and product is moving.

Please login to the link below as modifications have been made and to see what is available on the market:

https://tripsflorida.org/contracts.html [tripsflorida.org]




Please let us know by Friday August 18, 2023, if you are still in need of the funding as it is imperative that we work this

process as quickly as possible, so your vehicle order is placed in the production line.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions, thanks.

Ismir Ripley

Consultant

Office of Modal Development

Florida Department of Transportation, District 4
Phone: 786-598-8774
[smir.Ripley@dot.state.fl.us




